

NEW WALTHAM PARISH COUNCIL

CLERK TO THE COUNCIL: ANNEKA OTTEWELL-BARRETT
NEW WALTHAM COMMUNITY HALL & PAVILION
ST CLEMENTS WAY, NEW WALTHAM, GRIMSBY DN36 4GU
01472-822821 E-mail: clerk@newwalthamparishcouncil.com

-MINUTES OF A MEETING-

NEW WALTHAM PARISH COUNCIL – ST MATTHEWS CHURCH – NEW WALTHAM

ON WEDNESDAY 7th June 2023

Present:	CIIr. Steve Keys (Chairing Meeting)	
	Anneka Ottewell-Barrett (Clerk & RFO)	
	Cllrs, Simpson, Johnson, Breed, Hebbar, Baker, Poucher, Raper.	
Apologies:	Cllr Briggs, Cllr Shaw, PC Dave Cave	
In	Ward Cllrs Shreeve, Harness	
Attendance		
Cllrs/others:		
There were 3 members of the public present.		

23/063	To receive apologies for non-attendance.
	Accepted.
23/064	Declarations of Interest – Code of Conduct 2012
	None.
23/065	Appoint Vice-Chair of New Waltham Parish Council
	Cllr Steve Keys is nominated as Vice-Chair – All Agreed.
23/066	Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Agreed.

PUBLIC SESSION

for members of the public to discuss matters on the agenda (15 mins max is allowed)

Members of the public in attendance, to discuss:

Planning DM/0384/23/FUL Station Road, Salon application

Cllr Harness advised that this application is going to planning committee, re the proposed change of plans for salon on Station Ave. In which the plans show this will have a flat above and neighbours to this site were very concerned that this will be visible from their garden. This seems to have been causing detrimental stress on the homeowners and detailed many objections. Residents have an issue with the revised version that has been presented. It was also discussed that car parking not adequate for the salon and the 2-bed flat.

23/067 **Police Report** Chair read aloud police report. It was noted that kids on motorbikes have been spotted in the village. Illegal driving around and also been spotted on the BMX track causing damage. Cllr Johnson brought to the attention of the Council – a resident who had their fence set alight. Property backs onto the beck and it was set fire to (elderly residents), no police have been out to visit as far as we know yet, or if it was even reported. Residents - please ensure that you call 101/access online and report all crime to ensure that area get the support it needs. 23/068 **Future Dates** Parish Council – Annual Parish Meeting: Wednesday 5 July 2023 23/069 **Planning** DM/0384/23/FUL - Salon, Station Avenue Council object. Inadequate parking, overbearing on neighbours. Invasion of privacy at back of property. Revised site plans are not as originally planned. DM/0953/22/FUL - Esso Garage Council object to this application. 23/070 **Footpaths & Highways** 1. Minor Highways Request Cllr Poucher been in contact with Antony Snell (NELC) cyclist accidents are high within NW & Humb, wanting cyclist safety precautions. Advised that there has been £15k allocated for the 'area' and wanting to send in a list of desirables for New Waltham. These to include: 20mph signs Peaks Ave/ pot holes / 40mph speed limit between lights and Hewitts ave – this should be at least 600m in length for the 40mph limit. Difficult for motorists to judge this and go back to 30mph in time. Extend the 40 to the Tesco lights? Pedestrian crossing for Peaks Lane - wanted for safety for children of schools. Clerk to put forward list of ideas for the funds. Anningston Lane sign - needs replacing NELC - Agreed. Further updates on highways/footpaths Meeting with Antony Snell – resurrect meeting. Speak with Cllrs Shaw and Baker arrange meeting and contact Antony Snell again. Cllr Shreeve to arrange for NWPC to attend a council meeting with Antony Snell. 23/071 **Community Pavilion & Play Area** 1. Ernlica training for playground inspection Register interest with Ernllca.

NELC - wanting to maybe contribute. Need more guotes.

2. Relocation of play equipment

Cllr Keys to help with removing top of the swing part of the swing roundabout to ensure it cannot be played on. 23/072 **Parish Council Matters** 1. Music Festival Car parking – one way system Stage location – moved to toilet access. Toilets – disabled access needed/ramp. MEETING SCHEDULED FOR TUES 27TH @ 1PM Wrist bands for use of inflatables – further discuss at meeting for music festival. Sell them in the kitchen perhaps along with teas and coffees. -Clerk to purchase wrist bands – **Agreed.** 2. Newsletter Christmas edition – entries early-Monday 2nd October for xmas edition. Lanyard for volunteers to be purchased – Approved. 3. BMX Track Contacted by Mr Paul Deighton re motorbikes ripping up the track. Request for a new fence to Council. Wants to put a proposal to the Council to build a 'BMX centre'. Rough plan is shown to Council. Who is funding? Clerk to Invite to next meeting to present/scaled plans. 4. Ernllca Training for full council to received refresher course arranged for: 11-2pm 18th July 2023 - £400 cost - Approved. 5. Summer Fayre NWA Summer Fayre - Clerk look at personalised items with - games/ ROGER/PAT run stall. It's a possibility to take part. 23/073 Reports 1. Car Boot Only 5 cars turned up – location of our field makes it harder to run. Trying another on the 2nd July. Advertise that it starts at 9am. 2. Cllr Johnson – resident has part of 'Wellington' plane, wondered if could place this at war memorial. Table to next meeting. 3. Ernllca Cllr Breed relayed info from the Ernllca District Council. 23/074 **Finance** Approved.

23/075	Any Other Business (for information only)	
	Drain blocked on peaks lane – needs reporting. Caretakers strimmer – two batteries are needed so that he can alternate.	
	Tree outside the Firs – very low (NELC report it).	
	Tree on village green to be looked on (NELC report it).	
23/076	Exclusion of Press and Public	
	To consider exemption of press and public under Public Bodies Admissions To Meetings Act 1960, Section 1 (2) on the grounds that discussion of the following business is likely to disclose confidential information.	
23/077	Payroll	
	Staff salaries/payments - Approved.	
23/078	Pending agenda items (updates if available)	
	Pathway/old railway line Next village day Car Boots Food pop-ups	
Meeting Ended at:21:08		
Signed Date		